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This Addendum consists of submitted written questions and Pre-Proposal Meeting 
questions, and the respective answers. Please note the answers are in red, bold, italicized 
font. 
 
1. Question:  Does Appendix C need to be completed for the Proposal Packet, or was this 

included to show us what the ultimate contract might look like?    
Answer:  Appendix C – Sample Contract is provided for reference only and does not need 
to be included in your proposal. However, you may submit the sample contract with any 
preferred edits with your proposal. Note: this is not a requirement.  
 

2. Question:  Do you want the proposal to separate between core basic and FTO 
competencies?   
Answer:  Yes 
 

3. Question: When data is received and translated, is it intended that the data will be converted 
into performance outcomes? 
Answer:  Yes 
 

4. Question: Does DPS currently have the ability to identify officers with less than 5 years of 
experience? 
Answer:  Yes, DPS has this ability. 
 

5. Question: What is the desired completion date for the JTA? 
Answer:  1 year 
 

 
Include this signed and dated Addendum and Acknowledgement with your Proposal. 
Acknowledgment not signed, dated and included with the RFP Proposal, may deem the 
Proposal submission as non-responsive, and the proposal may be rejected. 
 
Marilee P. Gallacher, SPSM, CPO 
DPS Chief Procurement Officer 
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